El Memorial de Don Frew Apartments
11907 W Grier Road - Office
Pima County
Marana, Arizona 85653
Office (520) 682 2652
Fax (520) 682 3597

TTY 1-800-367-8939
Donfrew@ppep.org
www.EIMemorialDeDonFrewApts.com

El Memorial De Don Frew
Rental Application and
Instructions

If faxing or emailing, please ensure you also mail back the original application with signatures for everyone over the
age of 18 yrs., and all requested documentation for each household member.

In accordance with Federal civil rights law and U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) civil rights regulations and policies, the
USDA, its Agencies, offices, and employees, and institutions participating in or administering USDA programs are prohibited from
discriminating based on race, color, national origin, religion, sex, gender identity (including gender expression), sexual orientation,
disability, age, marital status, family/parental status, income derived from a public assistance program, political beliefs, or reprisal
or retaliation for prior civil rights activity, in any program or activity conducted or funded by USDA (not all bases apply to all
programs). Remedies and complaint filing deadlines vary by program or incident.

Persons with disabilities who require alternative means of communication for program information (e.g., Braille, large print,
audiotape, American Sign Language, etc.) should contact the responsible Agency or USDA's TARGET Center at (202) 720-2600
(voice and TTY) or contact USDA through the Federal Relay Service at (800) 877-8339. Additionally, program information may be
made available in languages other than English.

To file a program discrimination complaint, complete the USDA Program Discrimination Complaint Form, AD-3027, found online
at How to File a Program Discrimination Complaint and at any USDA office or write a letter addressed to USDA and provide in the
letter all of the information requested in the form. To request a copy of the complaint form, call (866) 632-9992. Submit your
completed form or letter to USDA by: (1) mail: U.S. Department of Agriculture, Office of the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights,
1400 Independence Avenue, SW, Washington, D.C. 20250-9410; (2) fax: (202) 690-7442; or (3) email:
program.intake@usda.gov.

EQUAL HOUSNG
OPPORTUNITY
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PLEASE INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING WITH YOUR COMPLETED APPLICATION

DOCUMENT NEEDED CRITERIA
Copy of Birth Certificate = ---------- If you do not have a copy machine, we can copy it here.
Proof of ALL Income. = ---------- Social Security, Disability, Employment Income, SSI,

Retirement, Pension, Unemployment, and any other
income you are receiving) If applicable, we need the
name and contact information so we can verify the
income.
Proof of ALL Assets =~ --——-——-- Certificates of Deposit, Money Market, Stocks,
Checking Account, Mutual Funds, Bonds, Savings
Account, Silver/Gold, Credit Union) I need a statement
within the last 30 days, including the contact
information to verify.
Copy of Driver’s License =~ ---------- If you do not have a copy machine, we can copy it here.
If you do not have a driver’s license, a State ID will
be sufficient.
Copy of your Social Security Card. --- If you do not have a copy machine, we can copy it here.
Proof of ALL Medical Expenses  --- paid out of pocket.



El Memorial de Don Frew Apartments
11907 W Grier Road - Office

Marana, Arizona 85653

Office (520) 682 - 2652
Fax (520) 682 - 3597
TTY 1-800-367-8939

Donfrew@ppep.org
www.EIMemorialDeDonFrewApts.com

RESIDENTIAL RENTAL APPLICATION

Date received Time Received Agent’s Initials
(office use only)

Applicant Name (please print clearly)

TO OUR APPLICANTS:

We sincerely thank you for your interest. Please help us promptly process your application by clearly completing all
information requested.

Our rental dwellings are administered under regulations of the United States Department of Housing & Urban Development
(HUD), which requires your certification.

WARNING

Section 1010, Title 18 U.S.C. PROVIDES “WHOEVER, FOR THE PURPOSE OF... INFLUENCING IN ANY WAY THE
ACTION OF SUCH ADMINISTRATION... MAKES, PASSES, UTTERS, OR PUBLISHES ANY STATEMENT, KNOWING THE
SAME TO BE FALSE... SHALL BE FINED NOT MORE THAN $5,000 OR IMPRISONED NOT MORE THAN TWO YEARS,
OR BOTH....

The Government Programs are: Section 8- The government sets the rent. The residents pay a portion of that rent based on their

income. The government pays the difference. Section 236- The government sets a basic rent and a market rate. The resident
pays not less than the basic and not more than the market rent, depending on their income and family composition.

BY LAW, housing assistance cannot be provided to any nonimmigrant student alien or the alien spouse and minor children of
such alien (Section 1436 A of Title 42 U.S.C.)

DEFINITION OF NONIMMIGRANT STUDENT ALIEN: (1) an alien having a residence in a foreign country which he/ she
has no intention of abandoning, who is a bonafide student qualified to pursue a full course of study and who is admitted to
the United States temporarily and solely for the purpose of study at an established institution of learning or other recognized
place of study in the United States, particularly designated by him/ her and approved by the Attorney General after
consultation with the Department of Education of the United States, which institution or place of study shall have agreed to
report to the Attorney General the termination of attendance of each non-immigrant student and if any such institution of
learning or place of study fails to make reports promptly, the approval shall be withdrawn, and (2) the alien spouse and the
minor children of any such alien, if accompanying him/ her, or following to join him/ her.

CERTIFICATION: I certify that I have read the information above and that I am not a non-immigrant student alien and that
no others in my household are non-immigrant student aliens.

X X
Applicant’s Signature Date Co-applicant’s Signature Date

I certify that neither I, nor any of my family’s assistance or tenancy in a subsidized housing program has ever been
terminated for fraud, non-payment of rent, or failure to cooperate with the recertification procedures.

X X

Applicant’s Signature Date Co-applicant’s Signature Date




(Please Print)

Applicant Name

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Phone

Present Address

Current Landlord

Phone

Landlord’s Address

When did you move in?

Rent $

Reason for wanting to move?
(If at this address less than 5 years)

Previous Landlord

Phone

Landlord’s Address

When did you move in?

Move out? Rent $

Reason for moving?

Co-applicant Name

Phone

Present Address

Current Landlord

Phone

Landlord’s Address

When did you move in?

Rent $_Reason for wanting to move?

(If at this address less than 5 years)

Previous Landlord

Phone

Landlord’s Address

When did you move in?

Move out? Rent $

Reason for moving?

FAMILY COMPOSITION: List all who will occupy unit, including you.

Handicapped

Date of Disabled?
Name Relationship ~ Sex SSN Birth Age Y/N 62orOlder
1.
2.
PERSONAL REFERENCES:
1) Name Phone
Address Relationship
2) Name Phone
Address Relationship

NEAREST RELATIVE NOT LIVING AT YOUR ADDRESS:

Name

Phone

Address

Relationship

IN ORDER TO REMAIN ON THE WAITING LIST, YOU MUST UPDATE THIS APPLICATION EVERY SIX

MONTHS OR IT WILL BE PLACED IN THE INACTIVE FILE.



APPLICANT (Head of Household)

Full Name
Place of Birth (City, State)
Marital Status (Circle One)DNever Married DMarried DSeparatedDDivorced DWidowed

HUD REQUIRED STATISTCAL INFORMATION:

I AM-| [Handicapped D Disabled |:| 62 or older |:|N0ne of the proceeding

I AM-| |Being displaced by Government Action I:l Living in Substandard Housing |:| Neither
MINORITY-| _| White Black American Indian/Alaskan Native I:l Asia/Pacific Islander
ETHNICITY-D Hispanic D Non- Hispanic

Vehicles Owned:

Make/Model Year License Plate # State
Make/Model Year License Plate # State
Emergency Contact: Name Phone

Address

Student Information: School Counselor/Dean

Address

Income Information

Employer Position

Supervisor’s Name Start Date

Address

OTHER INCOMES: Please answer Y (yes) or N (no) regarding income received from the following sources.

Wage/Salary __ any other source ~ Retirement -
Commissions _ Savings account ~ Pension -
Bonuses _ Child care/Babysitting ~Annuities o
Tips _ Private support _ Disability .
Business ~ Trailer/Mobile home _ Unemployment -
Property/Real estate _ Social Security _ Alimony -
Dividends/Stocks/Bonds ~SSI _ Child Support -
Scholarship ~ Veteran’s Benefits ~_ AFDC o
Grant __ Military Allowances ~ General Assistance o
ASSETS: I have assets which consist of:

Certificates of Deposit _ Checking Account _ Savings Account(s) -
Money Market ~ Mutual Funds ~ Silver/Gold -
Stocks ~ Bonds ~ Credit Union

Other
Have you disposed of any assets for less than fair market value within the last two years? Yes or No
BANK INFORMATION: Name Phone

Address
Checking Account # Savings Account # Other

WARNING: SECTION 1001 OF TITTLE 18 OF THE UNITED STATES CODE MAKES IT A CRIMINAL OFFENSE TO MAKE WILLFULLY
FALSE STATEMENTS OR MISREPRESENTATIONS TO ANY DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY OF THE UNITED STATES AS TO ANY
MATTER WITHIN ITS JURISDICTION.

I, the undersigned, understand that my eligibility for housing assistance depends upon my income, assets and family composition, which
must be verified in writing as required by the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development. I hereby declare that I have left
no omission above in my sources of income or any assets, and authorize the release of all information regarding my income and assets to the
management of Ramona Morales Apartments for the sole purpose of determining my eligibility to receive assistance.

APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE DATE




CO-APPLICANT (Co-Head of Household)

Full Name
Place of Birth (City, State)
Marital Status (circle one) [ JNever Married D Married D Separated [ )Divorced I:lWidowed

HUD REQUIRED STATISTCAL INFORMATION:

I AM-[ JHandicapped [ ]Disabled []62 or older [[] none of the proceeding

I AM]_1)Being displaced by Government ActionD )Living in Substandard Housing [_]Neither
MINORITY- DWhite |:|Blacl<l:| American Indian/Alaskan NativeDAsia/Paciﬁc Islander
ETHNICITY-[ ) Hispanic [_]Non- Hispanic

Vehicles Owned:

Make/Model Year License Plate # State
Make/Model Year License Plate # State
Emergency Contact: Name Phone

Address

Student Information: School Counselor/Dean

Address

Income Information

Employer Position

Supervisor’s Name Start Date

Address

OTHER INCOMES: Please answer Y (yes) or N (no) regarding income received from the following sources.
Wage/Salary ____ any other source ~ Retirement -
Commissions __ Savings account ~ Pension -
Bonuses _ Child care/Babysitting ~ Annuities o
Tips _ Private support _ Disability .
Business ~ Trailer/Mobile home _ Unemployment -
Property/Real estate __ Social Security _ Alimony .
Dividends/Stocks/Bonds - | __ Child Support -
Scholarship ~ Veteran’s Benefits ~_ AFDC -
Grant __ Military Allowances ~ General Assistance -
ASSETS: I have assets which consist of:

Certificates of Deposit _ Checking Account __ Savings Account(s) o
Money Market ~ Mutual Funds ~ Silver/Gold -
Stocks Bonds Credit Union

Other

Have you disposed of any assets for less than fair market value within the last two years? Yes or No

BANK INFORMATION: Name Phone
Address
Checking Account # Savings Account # Other

WARNING: SECTION 1001 OF TITTLE 18 OF THE UNITED STATES CODE MAKES IT A CRIMINAL OFFENSE TO MAKE WILLFULLY
FALSE STATEMENTS OR MISREPRESENTATIONS TO ANY DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY OF THE UNITED STATES AS TO ANY
MATTER WITHIN ITS JURISDICTION.

I, the undersigned, understand that my eligibility for housing assistance depends upon my income, assets and family composition, which
must be verified in writing as required by the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development. I hereby declare that I have left
no omission above in my sources of income or any assets, and authorize the release of all information regarding my income and assets to the
management of Ramona Morales Apartments for the sole purpose of determining my eligibility to receive assistance.

CO-APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE DATE




Reporting, Finance, Compliance
42913 Capital Drive, Unit 101
Lancaster, CA 93535

Phone: 800.288.4757

Fax: 800.677.8494

AUTHORIZATION TO RELEASE INFORMATION

In connection with my rental application with you, I understand that an investigative consumer report may be requested that
will include information as to my character, credit and past tenant history. I voluntarily and knowingly authorize any present
or past landlord, administrator, law enforcement agency, federal agency, finance bureau/office, credit bureau, Telecheck,
employment, collection agency, private business, personal reference, and/or other persons to give records or information they
may have concerning my criminal history or any other information requested to Apartment Prescreening of Tucson, LLC. I
voluntarily and knowingly unconditionally release any named or unnamed informant from any and all liability resulting from
the furnishing of this information.

This authorization shall be valid one year from the date signed and photographic or faxed copy of this authorization shall be
as valid as the original. According to the Fair Credit Reporting Act, I am entitled to know if my application is denied because
of the information obtained by my prospective landlord or from a consumer-reporting agency. If so, I will be so advised and
be given the name of the agency or source of information. This information is being verified by Apartment Prescreening of
Tucson, LLC. Any information or questions should be directed to the following address:

LANDLORD NAME: PMHDC

PROPERTY ADDRESS: FEl Memorial de Don Frew Apartments
11907 W. Grier Rd.
Marana, Arizona 85653

APPLICANT INFORMATION (Please Print)

APPLICANT SIGNATURE TODAY’S DATE

LAST NAME FIRST NAME MIDDLE INITIAL

NAMES BY WHICH YOU HAVE BEEN KNOWN AND DATES THOSE NAMES WERE USED

APPLICANT CURRENT ADDRESS

CITY STATE ZIPCODE
SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER DATE OF BIRTH
DRIVER’S LICENSE NUMBER DRIVER’S LICENSE STATE OF ISSUE

4350.3 REV-1




Exhibit 3-3: Owners Notice No. 1

Dear

Section 214 of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1980, as amended, prohibits the
Secretary of HUD from making financial assistance available to persons other than U.S. citizens or
nationals, or certain categories of eligible noncitizens, in the following HUD programs:

a. Section 8 Housing Assistance Payments programs;

b. Section 236 of the National Housing Act including Rental Assistance Payment
(RAP); and

C. Section 101/Rent Supplement Program.

You have applied, or are applying for, assistance under one of these programs; therefore, you are
required to declare U.S. Citizenship or submit evidence of eligible immigration status for each of your family
members for whom you are seeking housing assistance. You must do the following:

1. Complete a Family Summary Sheet, using the attached blank
format (see sample Family Summary Sheet in Exhibit 3-4) to
list all family members who will reside in the assisted unit.
(PAGE 3-78)

2. Each family member (including you) listed on the Family
Summary Sheet must complete a Citizenship Declaration
(see Sample Citizenship Declaration in Exhibit 3-5). If
there are 10 people listed on the Family Summary Sheet,
you should have 10 completed copies of the Citizenship
Declaration Page. The Citizenship Declaration has easy-to-
follow Instructions and explains what, if any other forms
and/or evidence must be submitted with each Citizen
Declaration. (PAGE 3-79)

3. Submit the Family Summary Sheet, the Citizenship Declarations,
and any other forms and/or evidence to the name and address listed
below by ,20

El Memorial de Don Frew Apartments

11907 W. Grier Rd.

Marana, Arizona, 85653

HUD Occupancy Handbook 6/09
Exhibit 3-3

4350.3 REV-1




This Section 214 review will be completed in conjunction with the verification of other
aspects of eligibility for assistance. If you have any questions or difficulty in completing the
attached items or determining the type of documentation required, please contact (insert name
and telephone number). He/she will be happy to assist you. Also, if you are unable to provide
the required documentation by the date shown above, you should immediately contact this
office and request an extension, using the block provided on the Declaration Format. Failure to
provide this information or establish eligible status may result in your not being considered for
housing assistance.

If this Section 214 review results in a determination of ineligibility, you will have an
opportunity to appeal the decision. Also, if the final determination concludes that only certain
members of your family are eligible for assistance, your family may be eligible for proration of
assistance. That means that when assistance is available, a reduced amount may be provided
for your family based on the number of members who are eligible.

If assistance becomes available and the other aspects of your eligibility review show
that you are eligible for housing assistance, that assistance may be provided to you if at least
one member of your household has submitted the required documentation. Following
verification of the documentation submitted by all family members, assistance may be adjusted
depending on the immigration status verified. You will be contacted as soon as we have further
information regarding your eligibility forassistance.

HUD Occupancy Handbook 8/13
Exhibit 3-3
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Exhibit 3-4: The Family Summary Sheet

Member #

Last Name of
Family Member

First Name

Relationship
To Head of
Household

Sex

Date of Birth

Head

© | | N[O~ wWw DN

10

11

12

13

14

15

HUD Occupancy Handbook

8/13
Exhibit 3-4
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Exhibit 3-5: Citizenship Declaration

INSTRUCTIONS: Complete this Declaration for each member of the household listed on the
Family Summary Sheet

LAST NAME

FIRST NAME

RELATIONSHIP TO DATE OF

HEAD OF HOUSEHOLD SEX BIRTH

SOCIAL ALIEN

SECURITY NO. REGISTRATION NO.

ADMISSION NUMBER if applicable (this is an 11-digit number found on DHS Form [-94, Departure
Record)

NATIONALITY (Enter the foreign nation or country to which you owe

legal allegiance. This is normally but not always the country of birth.)

SAVE VERIFICATION NO.
(to be entered by owner if and when received)

INSTRUCTIONS: Complete the Declaration below by printing or by typing the person's first name, middle
initial, and last name in the space provided. Then review the blocks shown below and complete either block
number 1, 2, or 3:

DECLARATION

l, hereby declare, under penalty of perjury, that | am (print or type first
name, middle initial, last name):

1. A citizen or national of the United States.
Sign and date below and return to the name and address specified in the attached notification letter. If this block is checked on behalf of
a child, the adult who will reside in the assisted unit and who is responsible for the child should sign and date below.

Signature Date

Check here if adult signed for a child:

HUD Occupancy Handbook 8/13
Exhibit 3-5

4350.3 REV-1



2. A noncitizen with eligible immigration status as evidenced by one of the documents listed below:

NOTE: If you checked this block and you are 62 years of age or older, you need only submit a proof of age
document together with this format, and sign below:

If you checked this block and you are less than 62 years of age, you should submit the following documents:

a. Verification Consent Format (see Sample Verification Consent Form in Exhibit 3-6).
AND

b. One of the following documents:

(1) Form I-551, *Permanent Resident Card*

(2) Form I-94, Arrival-Departure Record, with one of the following annotations:
(a) "Admitted as Refugee Pursuant to section 207";
(b) "Section 208" or "Asylum";
(c) "Section 243(h)" or "Deportation stayed by Attorney General"; or
(d) "Paroled Pursuant to Sec. 212(d)(5) of the INA."

(3) If Form 1-94, Arrival-Departure Record, is not annotated, it must be accompanied by one of the following
documents:

(a) A final court decision granting asylum (but only if no appeal is taken);

(b) A letter from a DHS asylum officer granting asylum (if application was filed on or after October
1, 1990) or from a DHS district director granting asylum (if application was filed before October 1,
1990);

(c) A court decision granting withholding or deportation; or

(d) A letter from a DHS asylum officer granting withholding of deportation (if application was filed

on or after October 1, 1990).

(6) A receipt issued by the DHS indicating that an application for issuance of a replacement document in one
of the above-listed categories has been made and that the applicant's entitlement to the document has been
verified.

(7) *Other acceptable evidence. If other documents are determined by the DHS to constitute acceptable
evidence of eligible immigration status, they will be announced by notice published in the Federal Register.*

HUD Occupancy Handbook 8/13
Exhibit 3-5
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O If this block is checked, sign and date below and submit the documentation required above with this declaration and a
verification consent format to the name and address specified in the attached notification. If this block is checked on behalf of
a child, the adult who will reside in the assisted unit and who is responsible for the child should sign and date below.

If for any reason, the documents shown in subparagraph 2.b. above are not currently available, complete the Request for Extension
block below.

Signature Date

REQUEST FOR EXTENSION
| hereby certify that | am a noncitizen with eligible immigration status, as noted
in block 2 above, but the evidence needed to support my claim is temporarily
unavailable. Therefore, | am requesting additional time to obtain the necessary
evidence. | further certify that diligent and prompt efforts will be undertaken to
obtain this evidence.

Signature Date
Check if adult signed for a child:

3. I am not contending eligible immigration status and | understand that | am not
eligible for financial assistance.

If you checked this block, no further information is required, and the person named above is not
eligible for assistance. Sign and date below and forward this format to the name and address
specified in the attached notification. If this block is checked on behalf of a child, the adult who
is responsible for the child should sign and date below.

Signature Date

Check here if adult signed for a child:

HUD Occupancy Handbook 8/13
Exhibit 3-5
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Exhibit 3-6: Verification Consent Form

INSTRUCTIONS: Complete this format for each noncitizen family member who declared
eligible immigration status on the Citizenship Declaration format. If this format is being
completed on behalf of a child, it must be signed by the adult responsible for the child.

CONSENT

l, hereby consent to the following:

(print or type first name, middle initial, last name)

1, The use of the attached evidence to verify my eligible immigration status
to enable me to receive financial assistance for housing; and

2, The release of such evidence of eligible immigration status by the project
owner without responsibility for the further use or transmission of the
evidence by the entity receiving it to the following:

a. HUD, as required by HUD; and

b. The DHS for purposes of verification of the immigration status of
the individual.

NOTIFICATION TO FAMILY:

Evidence of eligible immigration status shall be released only to the DHS for purposes of
establishing eligibility for financial assistance and not for any other purpose. HUD is not

responsible for the further use or transmission of the evidence or other information by the DHS.

Signature Date

Check here if adult signed for a child:

HUD Occupancy Handbook

8/13
Exhibit 3-6



EQUAL HOUSNG
OPPORTUNITY

El Memorial de Don Frew Apartments
11907 W Grier Road - Office
Marana, Arizona 85653
Office (520) 682 2652
Fax (520) 682 3597
TTY 18002-367-8939
Donfrew@ppep.org
www.EIMemorialDeDonFrewApts.com

CREDIT REPORT
I/We the undersigned, do hereby give consent for EI Memorial de Don Frew Apartments to obtain
a credit report as a qualifying condition of application for housing pursuant to Section 604 of the
Fair Credit Reporting Act.

PRINT NAME SIGN NAME DATE

PRINT NAME SIGN NAME DATE

CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHECK

| understand that EI Memorial de Don Frew Apartments may deny my household’s application if
any adult household member has been convicted of a felony crime. By signing this form, |
consent to the release of my criminal record to the site, and | agree that | will not file any claim
or lawsuit relating to the site’s use of my criminal record for screening purposes.

PRINT NAME SIGN NAME DATE

PRINT NAME SIGN NAME DATE

Title 18, Section 1001 of the U.S. Code states that a person is guilty of a felony for knowingly and willingly making false or
fraudulent statements to any department of the United States, Government. HUD and any owner (or any employee of HUD or
the owner) may be subject to penalties for unauthorized disclosures or improper use of information collected based on the
consent form. Use of the information collected based on this verification form is restricted to the purposes cited above. Any
person who knowingly or willingly requests, obtains or discloses any information under false pretenses concerning an applicant
or participant may be subject to a misdemeanor and fined not more than $5,000. Any applicant or participant affected by negligent
disclosure of information may bring civil action for damages, and seek other relief, as may be appropriate, against the officer or
employee of HUD or the owner responsible for the unauthorized disclosure or improper use. Penalty provisions for misusing the
social security number are contained in the Social Security Act at 208 (a) (6), (7) and (8). Violation of these provisions are cited

as violations of 42 U.S.C. 408 (A) (6), (7) AND (8).
Revision completed 07/18/2017

“Dedicated to Improving the Quality of Rural Economic Life in Arizona” -- SINCE 1967

“This institution is an equal opportunity provider.”



El Memorial de Don Frew Apartments
11907 W Grier Road - Office
Marana, Arizona 85653
Office (520) 682 2652
Fax (520) 682 3597
TTY 18002-367-8939
Donfrew@ppep.org
www.EIMemorialDeDonFrewApts.com

PERSONAL REFERENCES

TO: RE:

We are required to obtain written verification of all members of families applying for admission as tenants to the
federally aided housing units which we operate. All information will remain confidential. Your prompt return of the
information will be appreciated. A self-addressed return envelope is enclosed for your convenience.

Resident Manager Date

| hereby authorize the release of the requested information.

Applicant / Tenant

BELOW TO BE FILLED OUT BY REFERENCE

1. Relationship (friend, relative, employer, etc.)

2. How long known?

3. Do you know of any reason why | should not rent tothis person? Yes No

If yes, please explain

4. Do they keep their home clean? Yes No

5. Have they caused damage to their home? Yes No

6. Does the tenant permit persons other than those on their lease to live in theirhome?
Yes No

7. Other Comments:

Signature Date

“This institution is an equal opportunity provider.”



Race and Ethnic Data
Reporting Form

El Memorial de Don Frew Apartments

US Department of Housing OMB Approval No. 2502-0204
and Urban Development (Exp. 6/30/2017)
Office of Housing

11907 W. Grier Rd., Marana, AZ 85653

Name of Property

PMHDC / PPEP, Inc.

Project No. Address of Property

RD 515/ Project based SECTION 8

Name of Owner / Managing Agent

Type of Assistance or Program Title

Name of Head of Household

Date (mm/dd/yyyy):

Type of Household Member

Select
. N
Ethnic Categories One
Hispanic or Latino
Not Hispanic or Latino
Select
Racial Categories * All That
Apply

American Indian or Alaska Native

Asian

Black or African American

Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander

White

Other

*“Definitions of these categories may be found on the reverse side.

There is no penalty for persons who do not complete this form.

Signature

Date

Public reporting burden for this collection is estimated to average 10 minutes per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching
existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. This information is required to
obtain benefits and voluntary. HUD may not collect this information, and you are not required to complete this form, unless it displays a currently valid
OMB control number. This information is authorized by the U.S. Housing Act of 1937 as amended, the Housing and Urban Rural Recovery Act of 1983 and
Housing and Community Development Technical Amendments of 1984.

This information is needed to be incompliance with OMB-mandated changes to Ethnicity and Race categories for recording the 50059 Data Requirements to
HUD. Owners/agents must offer the opportunity to the head and co-head of each household to “self certify’ during the application interview or lease signing.
In-place tenants must complete the format as part of their next interim or annual re-certification. This process will allow the owner/agent to collect the
needed information on all members of the household. Completed documents should be stapled together for each household and placed in the household’s
file. Parents or guardians are to complete the self-certification for children under the age of 18. Once system development funds are provide and the
appropriate system upgrades have been implemented, owners/agents will be required to report the race and ethnicity data electronically to the TRACS
(Tenant Rental Assistance Certification System). This information is considered non-sensitive and does no require any special protection.

1 Form HUD-27061-H (9/2003)



Instructions for the Race and Ethnic Data Reporting (Form HUD-27061-H)
A. General Instructions:

This form is to be completed by individuals wishing to be served (applicants) and those that are currently
served (tenants) in housing assisted by the Department of Housing and Urban Development.

Owner and agents are required to offer the applicant/tenant the option to complete the form. The form is to
be completed at initial application or at lease signing. In-place tenants must also be offered the opportunity to
complete the form as part of the next interim or annual recertification. Once the form is completed it need not
be completed again unless the head of household or household composition changes. There is no penalty for
persons who do not complete the form. However, the owner or agent may place a note in the tenant file
stating the applicant/tenant refused to complete the form. Parents or guardians are to complete the form
for children under the age of 18.

The Office of Housing has been given permission to use this form for gathering race and ethnic data in
assisted housing programs. Completed documents for the entire household should be stapled together and
placed in the household’s file.

1. The two ethnic categories you should choose from are defined below. You should check one of the two
categories.

1. Hispanic or Latino. A person of Cuban, Mexican, Puerto Rican, South or Central American, or
other Spanish culture or origin, regardless of race. The term “Spanish origin” can be used in addition
to “Hispanic” or “Latino.”

2. Not Hispanic or Latino. A person not of Cuban, Mexican, Puerto Rican, South or Central
American, or other Spanish culture or origin, regardless of race.

2. The five racial categories to choose from are defined below: You should check as many as apply to you.
1. American Indian or Alaska Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of
North and South America (including Central America), and who maintains tribal affiliation or
community attachment.
2. Asian. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, or
the Indian subcontinent including, for example, Cambodia, China, India, Japan, Korea, Malaysia,

Pakistan, the Philippine Islands, Thailand, and Vietnam

3. Black or African American. A person having origins in any of the black racial groups of Africa.
Terms such as “Haitian” or “Negro” can be used in addition to “Black” or “African American.”

4. Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original
peoples of Hawaii, Guam, Samoa, or other PacificIslands.

5. White. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of Europe, the Middle East or North
Africa.

2 Form HUD-27061-H (9/2003)



Certification/Recertification Questionnaire

Complete the following information for your household and bring this questionnaire to your
recertification interview.

A. Household information
1. List all members of the household.

Name (first and last name) Relationship Date of birth Social security
number
2. Additional household information Yes No

Are any household members temporarily absent?
If yes, list the names:

Are any household members permanently absent?
If yes, list the names:

Are there any Foster Children or Foster Adults who are part of the household?
If yes, list the names:

Are there any Live-In Care attendants who are part of the household? | |
If yes, list the names:

Are any members of your household a full-time student?

Has the employment status of any household member(s) changed?

If yes, list the member name(s) and the type of change (include the employer’s
name):

B. Income and Assets Enter the amount received or the asset value for all questions that you answer Yes.
1. Do you receive or expect to receive: Yes No Amount

Wages, salaries (includes overtime, tips, bonuses, and self-employment)?

Does any member work for someone who pays them cash?

Regular pay as a member of the armed forces?

Welfare or disability benefits?

Child support?

Alimony?

Social Security payments?

Pensions (Railroad, etc.)?

Retirement benefits

Veteran’s Administration benefits?

Death benefits?

Unemployment benefits or severance pay?

Workman’s compensation?

Annuities or life insurance dividends?




1. Do you receive or expect to receive: Amount
Insurance policies?
Disability or death benefits?
Retirement funds?
Regular cash contributions or gifts from individuals not living in the unit or
organizations such as churches (includes rent, utilities, groceries, etc)?
2. Have you received or expect to receive any lump sum payments such as: Yes No Amount
Inheritances?
Lottery winnings?
Insurance settlements for health, accident, Workers Compensation, etc?
Capital gains?
Social Security benefits, unemployment compensation, etc.?
Other? (specify)
3. Do you have money in: Yes No Value

Checking accounts? (If yes, enter the balance)

Savings accounts?

Money market funds?

Certificates of deposit?

Stocks?

Bonds?

Annuities?

Securities?

Trusts?

If yes, is the trust(s) irrevocable?

IRA or Keogh accounts?

Other retirement accounts?

Safety deposit box, at home, etc?

Do you have any coin collections, antique cars, stamps, jewelry or gems, or
any other items held as an investment? (this does not include wedding rings
and other personal jewelry)

Do you own a home or other real estate?

If yes, are you in the process of selling it?

Do you receive rental income from a home or other real estate?

Have you disposed of any assets for less than Fair Market Value in the past
two years?

If yes, list the asset(s) you disposed of, the date of disposition, the fair market value and the amount received:

Are any of the assets listed above held jointly with another person?

If yes, list the assets:




C. Other Information — Enter the amount you pay per year for all questions that you answer Yes.

1. Child and dependent care Yes

No Amount

Do you pay child care expenses for a child (or children) under age 13
because you

(check one box only) H work
are actively looking for work
[] attend school?

If yes, enter the provider name(s) and address(es):

Is any part of the child care expense paid by another person or agency?

If yes, enter the name and address

Do you pay for a care attendant or any equipment for a disabled household
member necessary to enable that person or someone else in the household

to work?

If yes, enter the provider's name and
address:

Is any part of the care attendant expense paid by another person or agency?

If yes, enter the name and

address:

2. Medical - Complete only if the head of household, spouse or adult co-head is at least 62 years old or

disabled. Enter medical expenses for all household members.

Do you have Medicare?

Do you have any other kind of medical insurance?
If yes, enter the company name and address:

Do you pay for prescription medication?
If yes, enter the pharmacy name and address:

Do you have any non-prescription (over the counter) medication that your doctor has
asked you to use regularly? (such as aspirin, insulin, etc.)
If yes, list the medication:

Do you have any outstanding medical bills on which you are paying?

Do you expect to have an extraordinary medical or dental expense in the next 12 months?
If yes, enter the type of expense:

I/We certify that I/we have been asked the above statements and they are true and complete to the best of my/our
knowledge. I/We understand that it is my/our responsibility to report to management changes in income, assets,

expenses and/or family composition whenever they occur. Submittal of false statements is punishable under

Federal law.

Head of household

Co-head of household

Date

Date




El Memorial de Don Frew Apartments
11907 W Grier Road - Office

Marana, Arizona 85653

Office (520) 682 2652
Fax (520) 682 3597

TTY 18002-367-8939
Donfrew@ppep.org

www.EIMemorialDeDonFrewApts.com

RENTAL HISTORY VERIFICATION
(revised 10/1/2016)

Date Please return this verification to:
From: El Memorial de Don Frew Apartments
To 11907 W. Grier Rd.

Marana AZ 85653
Fax: 520-682-2652

This form is to verify information supplied by the applicant noted below for Housing Assistance.

Name

Current Address

This person has applied for housing assistance under a program of the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development (HUD). HUD requires the housing owner to verify all information that is used in determining this
person’s eligibility or level of benefits. It has been indicated this applicant is, or has been, a tenant at your
property.

We ask your cooperation in providing the following information and returning it to E1 Memorial de Don Frew
Apartments. Your prompt return of this information will help to assure timely processing of the application for
assistance. Please fax the completed form to the fax number noted above or mail in the enclosed self-addressed,
stamped envelope. The applicant has consented to the release of information pertaining to their rental history
with you, as shown below.

I hereby authorize the release of the requested information pertaining to my rental history with you.

Applicant’s signature Date

EQUAL HOUS NG
OPPORTUNITY

“This institution is an equal opportunity provider.”
‘Dedicated to Improving the Quality of Rural Economic Life in Arizona”— SINCE 1967



TO BE FILLED OUT BY LANDLORD

How long has, or had, this prospective tenant resided at your property?

How much did this tenant pay for rent? Was rent paid weekly or monthly?
Are/were utilities included in the rent? Does/did tenant pay rent on time?
How may times has rent payment been late? Does/did tenant keep the residence clean?

Does/did tenant report maintenance issues in a timely manner?

What type of damages, if any, has the tenant caused to your property?

Has tenant paid for the damages? Is there a balance due? How much?

Was action ever taken against the tenant for disturbing, or allowing guests to disturb, other tenants or neighbors?
If yes, how many times?

Was action ever taken against tenant for not adhering to Community Policies, Rental/Lease Agreement, or any
other policies for the property?

Was the tenant evicted? If so, why?

Would you rent to this tenant again? If no, why?

Additional Comments:

DO NOT SIGN THIS FORM IF EITHER THE REQUESTOR’S NAME OR THE ENTITY
BEING REQUESTED TO SUPPLY INFORMATION IS LEFT BLANK.

Printed Name of Person Supplying Information Title

Signature Date

PENALTIES FOR MISUSING THIS CONSENT:

Title 18, Section 1001 of the U.S. Code states that a person is guilty of a felony for knowingly and willingly making false or fraudulent statements to any
department of the United States Government. HUD, and any owner (or any employee of HUD or the owner) may be subject to penalties for unauthorized
disclosures or improper use of information collected based on the consent form. Use of the information collected based on this verification form is restricted
to the purposes cited above. Any person who knowingly or willingly requests, obtains or discloses any information under false pretenses concerning an
applicant or participant may be subject to a misdemeanor and fined not more than $5,000.00. Any applicant or participant affected by negligent disclosure
of information may bring civil action for damages, and seek other relief, as may be appropriate, against the officer or employee of HUD or the owner
responsible for the unauthorized disclosure or improper use. Penalty

provisions for misusing the social security number are contained in the Social Security Act at 208 (a) (6), (7) and (8). Violation of these provisions are cited
as violations of 42 U.S.C. 408 (a) (6), (7) and (8).

EQUAL HCUSNG
OPPORTUNITY

“This institution is an equal opportunity provider.”
‘Dedicated to Improving the Quality of Rural Economic Life in Arizona”— SINCE 1967



El Memorial de Don Frew Apartments
11907 W Grier Road - Office
Pima County
Marana, Arizona 85653
Office (520) 682 2652
Fax (520) 682 3597
TTY 1-800-367-8939
Donfrew@ppep.org
www.EIMemorialDeDonFrewApts.com

EMPLOYMENT VERIFICATION

Date

To: From: EI Memorial De Don Frew Apartments
11907 W Grier Road

Marana, AZ 85653

Ph: 520 682-2652

Fax: 520 682-3597

SUBJECT: Verification of Information supplied by an applicant for Housing Assistance

Name

Address

This person has applied for housing assistance under a program of the U.S. Department of Housing and
Urban Development (HUD). HUD requires the housing owner to verify all information that is used in
determining this person’s eligibility or level of benefits.

We ask your cooperation in providing the following information and returning it to El Memorial De Don Frew
Apartments in the enclosed stamped, self-addressed envelope. Your prompt return of this information will
help to assure timely processing of the application for assistance. The applicant/tenant has consented to
this release of information as shown below.

| hereby authorize the release of the requested information pertaining to my employment history with
you.

Applicant’s signature Date




INFORMATION BEING REQUESTED

Start date Position Salary $

Gross Base Pay Rate (check one)
Per Hour $ Per Week $ Per Month $

Date present pay rate effective

Average Hours per Week at Base Pay Rate

Number of weeks or months worked per year.

Overtime Pay Rate per Hour $

Expected average number of overtime hours to be worked per week during the next 12
months

Other Compensation not Included Above — please specify, i.e. commission, tips, bonus etc.

For $ per

Total anticipated base pay earnings for the next 12 months: $

Total anticipated overtime earnings for the next 12 months: $

Medical Insurance Premium Deducted $

Has employment been terminated?

If yes, is individual eligible for unemployment benefits?

Signature Date

PENALTIES FOR MISUSING THIS CONSENT:

Title 18, Section 1001 of the U.S. Code states that a person is guilty of a felony for knowingly and willingly making false or fraudulent statements to any
department of the United States Government. HUD, and any owner (or any employee of HUD or the owner) may be subject to penalties for unauthorized
disclosures or improper use of information collected based on the consent form. Use of the information collected based on this verification form is restricted
to the purposes cited above. Any person who knowingly or willingly requests, obtains or discloses any information under false pretenses concerning an
applicant or participant may be subject to a misdemeanor and fined not more than $5,000.00. Any applicant or participant affected by negligent disclosure
of information may bring civil action for damages, and seek other relief, as may be appropriate, against the officer or employee of HUD or the owner
responsible for the unauthorized disclosure or improper use. Penalty

provisions for misusing the social security number are contained in the Social Security Act at 208 (a) (6), (7) and (8). Violation of these provisions are cited
as violations of 42 U.S.C. 408 (a) (6), (7) and (8).

EQUAL HOUS NG
OPPORTUNITY

“This institution is an equal opportunity provider.”
‘Dedicated to Improving the Quality of Rural Economic Life in Arizona” — SINCE 1967



El Memorial de Don Frew Apartments
11907 W Grier Road - Office
Pima County

Marana, Arizona 85653

Office (520) 682 2652
Fax (520) 682 3597
TTY 800-367-8939
Donfrew@ppep.org

www.EIMemorialDeDonFrewApts.com

VERIFICATION OF ASSETS
(revised 07/18/2017)

Date Please return this verification to:
From: EIl Memorial De Don Frew Apts
To 11907 W Grier Road

Marana, AZ 85653
Phone: 520 682-2652
Fax: 520 682-3597

This form is to verify information supplied by the applicant noted below for Housing Assistance.

Name SS#

Address

This person has applied for housing assistance under a program of the U.S. Department of Housing and
Urban Development (HUD). HUD requires the owner to verify all information that is used in determining
this person’s eligibility or level of benefits.

We ask your cooperation in providing the following information and returning it to EI Memorial De Don
Frew Apartments. Your prompt return of this information will help to assure timely processing of the
application for assistance. Please fax this form to the fax number listed above or mail in the enclosed
self-addressed, stamped envelope. The applicant/tenant has consented to this release of information as
shown below.

| hereby authorize the release of the requested information. Information obtained under this consent is
limited to information that is no older than 12 months. There are circumstances which would require the

owner to verify information that is up to 5 years old, which would be authorized by me on a separate
consent attached to a copy of this consent.

| hereby authorize the release of the requested information.

Applicant’s signature Date




INFORMATION BEING REQUESTED

How Paid
Account Type Account Number 6 Month Avg Current Balance Interest Rate (APR; MO; WKLY
etc.)

DO NOT SIGN THIS FORM IF EITHER THE REQUESTOR’S NAME OR THE FINANCIAL
INSTITUTION BEING REQUESTED TO SUPPLY THE INFORMATION IS LEFT BLANK.

Printed Name of Person Supplying Information Title

Signature Date

Name of Financial Institution

PENALTIES FOR MISUSING THIS CONSENT:

Title 18, Section 1001 of the U.S. Code states that a person is guilty of a felony for knowingly and willingly making
false or fraudulent statements to any department of the United States Government. HUD, and any owner (or any
employee of HUD or the owner) may be subject to penalties for unauthorized disclosures or improper use of
information collected based on the consent form. Use of the information collected based on this verification form is
restricted to the purposes cited above. Any person who knowingly or willingly requests, obtains or discloses any
information under false pretenses concerning an applicant or participant may be subject to a misdemeanor and
fined not more than $5,000.00. Any applicant or participant affected by negligent disclosure of information may
bring civil action for damages, and seek other relief, as may be appropriate, against the officer or employee of HUD
or the owner responsible for the unauthorized disclosure or improper use. Penalty provisions for misusing the social
security number are contained in the Social Security Act at 208 (a) (6), (7) and (8). Violation of these provisions are
cited as violations of 42 U.S.C. 408 (a) (6), (7) and (8).

EQUAL HOUS NG
OPPORTUNITY

“This institution is an equal opportunity provider.”
“Dedicated to Improving the Quality of Rural Economic Life in Arizona” — SINCE 1967



Social Security Administration Form Approved
Consent for Release of Information OMB No. 0960-0566
Instructions for Using this Form

Complete this form only if you want us to give information or records about you, a minor, or a legally incompetent adult, to an individual or group
(for example, a doctor or an insurance company). If you are the natural or adoptive parent or legal guardian, acting on behalf of a minor child, you
may complete this form to release only the minor's non-medical records. We may charge a fee for providing information unrelated to the
administration of a program under the Social Security Act.

NOTE: Do not use this form to:

* Request the release of medical records on behalf of a minor child. Instead, visit your local Social Security office or call our toll- free number, 1-
800-772-1213 (TTY-1-800-325-0778), or

* Request detailed information about your earnings or employment history. Instead, complete and mail form SSA-7050-F4. You can obtain form
SSA-7050-F4 from your local Social Security office or online at www.ssa.gov/online/ssa-7050.pdf

How to Complete this Form

We will not honor this form unless all required fields are completed. An asterisk (*) indicates a required field. Also, we will not honor blanket
requests for "any and all records" or the "entire file." You must specify the information you are requesting and you must sign and date this form.
We may charge a fee to release information for non-program purposes.

e Fill in your name, date of birth, and social security number or the name, date of birth, and social security number of the person to whom the
requested information pertains.

e Fill in the name and address of the person or organization where you want us to send the requested information.
* Specify the reason you want us to release the information.
* Check the box next to the type(s) of information you want us to release including the date ranges, where applicable.

* You, the parent or the legal guardian acting on behalf of a minor child or legally incompetent adult, must sign and date this form and provide a
daytime phone number.

e If you are not the individual to whom the requested information pertains, state your relationship to that person. We may require proof of
relationship.

PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT
Section 205(a) of the Social Security Act, as amended, authorizes us to collect the information requested on this form. We will use the information
you provide to respond to your request for access to the records we maintain about you or to process your request to release your records to a
third party. You do not have to provide the requested information. Your response is voluntary; however, we cannot honor your request to release
information or records about you to another person or organization without your consent. We rarely use the information provided on this form for
any purpose other than to respond to requests for SSA records information. However, the Privacy Act (5 U.S.C. § 552a(b)) permits us to disclose the
information you provide on this form in accordance with approved routine uses, which include but are not limited to the following:
1.To enable an agency or third party to assist Social Security in establishing rights to Social Security benefits and or coverage;
2.To make determinations for eligibility in similar health and income maintenance programs at the Federal, State, and local level;
3.To comply with Federal laws requiring the disclosure of the information from our records; and,
4.To facilitate statistical research, audit, or investigative activities necessary to assure the integrity of SSA programs.

We may also use the information you provide when we match records by computer. Computer matching programs compare our records with those
of other Federal, State, or local government agencies. We use information from these matching programs to establish or verify a person's eligibility
for Federally-funded or administered benefit programs and for repayment of incorrect payments or overpayments under these programs.
Additional information regarding this form, routine uses of information, and other Social Security programs is available on our Internet website,
www.socialsecurity.gov, or at your local Social Security office.

PAPERWORK REDUCTION ACT STATEMENT

This information collection meets the requirements of 44 U.S.C. § 3507, as amended by section 2 of the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995. You do
not need to answer these questions unless we display a valid Office of Management and Budget control number. We estimate that it will take
about 3 minutes to read the instructions, gather the facts, and answer the questions. SEND OR BRING THE COMPLETED FORM TO YOUR LOCAL
SOCIAL SECURITY OFFICE. You can find your local Social Security office through SSA's website at www.socialsecurity.gov. Offices are also listed
under U.S. Government agencies in your telephone directory or you may call 1-800-772-1213 (TYY 1-800-325-0778). You may send comments on
our time estimate above to: SSA, 6401 Security Blvd., Baltimore, MD 21235-6401. Send only comments relating to our time estimate to this
address, not the completed form.

| Form SSA-3288 (07-2013) EF (07-2013)



Social Security Administration Form Approved
Consent for Release of Information OMB No. 0960-0566
You must complete all required fields. We will not honor your request unless all required fields are completed. (*signifies a required field).

TO: Social Security Administration

*My Full Name *My Date of Birth *My Social Security Number
(MM/DD/YYY)
| authorize the Social Security Administration to release information or records about me to:

*NAME OF PERSON OR ORGANIZATION: *ADDRESS OF PERSON OR ORGANIZATION:

*| want this information released because:
We may charge a fee to release information for non-program purposes.

*Please release the following information selected from the list below:
You must specify the records you are requesting by checking at least one box. We will not honor a request for "any and all records" or "my entire
file." Also, we will not disclose records unless you include the applicable date ranges where requested.

. Social Security Number
. Current monthly Social Security benefit amount
. Current monthly Supplemental Security Income payment amount
. My benefit or payment amounts from date to date
. My Medicare entitlement from date to date
. Medical records from my claims folder(s) from date to date
If you want us to release a minor child's medical records, do not use this form. Instead, contact your local Social Security office.
7. Complete medical records from my claims folder(s)
8. Other record(s) from my file (you must specify the records you are requesting, e.g., doctor report, application, determination or
questionnaire).

o uhs WN -

I am the individual, to whom the requested information or record applies, or the parent or legal guardian of a minor, or the legal guardian of a
legally incompetent adult. | declare under penalty of perjury (28 CFR § 16.41(d)(2004)) that | have examined all the information on this form,
and any accompanying statements or forms, and it is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. | understand that anyone who knowingly or
willfully seeks or obtain access to records about another person under false pretenses is punishable by a fine of up to $5,000. | also understand
that | must pay all applicable fees for requesting information for a non-program-related purpose.

*Signature: Date:

Address:

Relationship (if not the subject of the record): Daytime Phone:

Witnesses must sign this form ONLY if the above signature is by mark (X). If signed by mark (X), two witnesses to the signing who know the signee
must sign below and provide their full addresses. Please print the signee's name next to the mark (X) on the signature line above.

1. Signature of Witness 2. Signature of Witness

Address (Number and street, City, State, and Zip Code.) Address (Number and street, City, State, and Zip Code.)

I Form SSA-3288 (07-2013) EF (07-2013) Destroy Prior Editions



Supplemental and Optional Contact Information for HUD-Assisted Housing Applicants

SUPPLEMENT TO APPLICATION FOR FEDERALLY ASSISTED
HOUSING
This form is to be provided to each applicant for federally assisted housing

Instructions: Optional Contact Person or Organization: You have the right by law to include as
part of your application for housing, the name, address, telephone number, and other relevant
information of a family member, friend, or social, health, advocacy, or other organization. This
contact information is for the purpose of identifying a person or organization that may be able to
help in resolving any issues that may arise during your tenancy or to assist in providing any special
care or services you may require. You may update, remove, or change the information you
provide on this form at any time. You are not required to provide this contact information, but if
you choose to do so, please include the relevant information on this form.

Applicant Name:

Mailing Address:

Telephone No: Cell Phone No:

Name of Additional Contact Person or Organization:

Address:

Telephone No: Cell Phone No:

E-Mail Address (if applicable):

Relationship to Applicant:

Reason for Contact: (Check all that apply)

mergency [ JAssist with Recertification Process
nable to contact you [ JChange in lease terms
ermination of rental assistance [ JChange in house rules

[ Jeviction from unit [ Jother:

D]Late payment of rent

Commitment of Housing Authority or Owner: If you are approved for housing, this information will be kept as part of your tenant
file. If issues arise during your tenancy or if you require any services or special care, we may contact the person or organization you
listed to assist in resolving the issues or in providing any services or special care to you.

Confidentiality Statement: The information provided on this form is confidential and will not be disclosed to anyone except as
permitted by the applicant or applicable law.

Legal Notification: Section 644 of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1992 (Public Law 102-550, approved October 28,
1992) requires each applicant for federally assisted housing to be offered the option of providing information regarding an additional
contact person or organization. By accepting the applicant’s application, the housing provider agrees to comply with the non-
discrimination and equal opportunity requirements of 24 CFR section 5.105, including the prohibitions on discrimination in admission to
or participation in federally assisted housing programs on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, disability, and familial
status under the Fair Housing Act, and the prohibition on age discrimination under the Age Discrimination Act of 1975.

heck this box if you choose not to provide the contact information.

Signature of Applicant Date




The information collection requirements contained in this form were submitted to the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) under the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 (44
U.S.C. 3501-3520). The public reporting burden is estimated at 15 minutes per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and
maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Section 644 of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1992 (42 U.S.C. 13604)
imposed on HUD the obligation to require housing providers participating in HUD’s assisted housing programs to provide any individual or family applying for occupancy in HUD-
assisted housing with the option to include in the application for occupancy the name, address, telephone number, and other relevant information of a family member, friend, or person
associated with a social, health, advocacy, or similar organization. The objective of providing such information is to facilitate contact by the housing provider with the person or
organization identified by the tenant to assist in providing any delivery of services or special care to the tenant and assist with resolving any tenancy issues arising during the tenancy of
such tenant. This supplemental application information is to be maintained by the housing provider and maintained as confidential information. Providing the information is basic to
the operations of the HUD Assisted-Housing Program and is voluntary. It supports statutory requirements and program and management controls that prevent fraud, waste and
mismanagement. In accordance with the Paperwork Reduction Act, an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, a collection of information,
unless the collection displays a currently valid OMB control number.

Privacy Statement: Public Law 102-550, authorizes the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) to collect all the information (except the Social Security Number
(SSN)) which will be used by HUD to protect disbursement data from fraudulent actions.
Form HUD- 92006 (05/09)

In accordance with Federal civil rights law and U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) civil rights regulations and policies, the USDA,
its Agencies, offices, and employees, and institutions participating in or administering USDA programs are prohibited from
discriminating based on race, color, national origin, religion, sex, gender identity (including gender expression), sexual orientation,
disability, age, marital status, family/parental status, income derived from a public assistance program, political beliefs, or reprisal or
retaliation for prior civil rights activity, in any program or activity conducted or funded by USDA (not all bases apply to all programs).
Remedies and complaint filing deadlines vary by program or incident.

Persons with disabilities who require alternative means of communication for program information (e.g., Braille, large print,
audiotape, American Sign Language, etc.) should contact the responsible Agency or USDA's TARGET Center at (202) 720-2600
(voice and TTY) or contact USDA through the Federal Relay Service at (800) 877-8339. Additionally, program information may be
made available in languages other than English.

To file a program discrimination complaint, complete the USDA Program Discrimination Complaint Form, AD-3027, found online at
How to File a Program Discrimination Complaint and at any USDA office or write a letter addressed to USDA and provide in the letter
all of the information requested in the form. To request a copy of the complaint form, call (866) 632-9992. Submit your completed
form or letter to USDA by: (1) mail: U.S. Department of Agriculture, Office of the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights, 1400
Independence Avenue, SW, Washington, D.C. 20250-9410; (2) fax: (202) 690-7442; or (3) email: program.intake@usda.gov.




U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Document Package for
Applicant's/Tenant's Consent
to the Release Of Information

This Package contains the following documents:
1.HUD-9887/A Fact Sheet describing the necessary verifications
2.Form HUD-9887 (to be signed by the Applicant or Tenant)
3.Form HUD-9887-A (to be signed by the Applicant or Tenant and Housing Owner)

4.Relevant Verifications (to be signed by the Applicant or Tenant)

Each household must receive a copy of the 9887/A Fact Sheet, form HUD-9887, and form HUD-9887-A.

Attachment to forms HUD-9887 & 9887-A (02/2007)




HUD-9887/A Fact Sheet
Verification of Information Provided by
Applicants and Tenants of Assisted Housing

What Verification Involves

To receive housing assistance, applicants and tenants who are at
least 18 years of age and each family head, spouse, or co-head
regardless of age must provide the owner or management agent
(O/A) or public housing agency (PHA) with certain information
specified by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development (HUD).

To make sure that the assistance is used properly, Federal laws
require that the information you provide be verified. This
information is verified in two ways:

1. HUD, O/As, and PHAs may verify the information you provide
by checking with the records kept by certain public agencies
(e.g., Social Security Administration (SSA), State agency that
keeps wage and unemployment compensation claim
information, and the Department of Health and Human
Services’ (HHS) National Directory of New Hires (NDNH)
database that stores wage, new hires, and unemployment
compensation). HUD (only) may verify information covered in
your tax returns from the U.S. Internal Revenue Service (IRS).
You give your consent to the release of this information by
signing form HUD-9887. Only HUD, O/As, and PHAs can
receive information authorized by this form.

2. The O/A must verify the information that is used to determine
your eligibility and the amount of rent you pay. You give your
consent to the release of this information by signing the form HUD-
9887, the form HUD-9887-A, and the individual verification and
consent forms that apply to you. Federal laws limit the kinds of
information the O/A can receive about you. The amount of income
you receive helps to determine the amount of rent you will pay. The
O/A will verify all of the sources of income that you report. There

are certain allowances that reduce the income used in determining
tenant rents.

Example: Mrs. Anderson is 62 years old. Her age qualifies her
for a medical allowance. Her annual income will be adjusted
because of this allowance. Because Mrs. Anderson’s medical
expenses will help determine the amount of rent she pays, the
O/A is required to verify any medical expenses that she reports.

Example: Mr. Harris does not qualify for the medical allowance

authorizing another person to sign on his/her behalf; and for persons
with visual impairments, accommodations may include providing the
forms in large script or braille or providing readers.

If an adult member of your household, due to extenuating
circumstances, is unable to sign the form HUD-9887 or the
individual verification forms on time, the O/A may document the file
as to the reason for the delay and the specific plans to obtain the
proper signature as soon as possible.

The O/A must tell you, or a third party which you choose, of the
findings made as a result of the O/A verifications authorized by your

consent. The O/A must give you the opportunity to contest such
findings in accordance with HUD Handbook 4350.3 Rev. 1.
However, for information received under the form HUD-9887 or form
HUD-9887-A, HUD, the O/A, or the PHA, may inform you of these
findings.

O/As must keep tenant files in a location that ensures confidentiality.
Any employee of the O/A who fails to keep tenant information
confidential is subject to the enforcement provisions of the State
Privacy Act and is subject to enforcement actions by HUD. Also, any
applicant or tenant affected by negligent disclosure or improper use
of information may bring civil action for damages, and seek other
relief, as may be appropriate, against the employee.

HUD-9887/A requires the O/A to give each household a copy of the
Fact Sheet, and forms HUD-9887, HUD-9887-A along with
appropriate individual consent forms. The package you will receive
will include the following documents:

1.HUD-9887/A Fact Sheet: Describes the requirement to verify
information provided by individuals who apply for housing
assistance. This fact sheet also describes consumer protections
under the verification process.

2.Form HUD-9887: Allows the release of information between
government agencies.

3.Form HUD-9887-A: Describes the requirement of third party
verification along with consumer protections.

4.Individual verification consents: Used to verify the relevant

information provided by applicants/tenants to determine their
eligibility and level of benefits.

Consequences for Not Signing the Consent Forms

because he is not at least 62 years of age and he fis not it you fail to sign the form HUD-9887, the form HUD-9887-A, or the
handc_hce}prl)led or d|$ﬁbled. Becarﬁg he dl's TOt eligible 0; the individual verification forms, this may result in your assistance being
medical allowance, the amount of his medical expenses does denied (for applicants) or your assistance being terminated (for

not change the amount of rent he pays. Theref_ore, the O/A tenants). See further explanation on the forms HUD-9887 and 9887-A.
cannot ask Mr. Harris anything about his medical expenses

and cannot verify with a third party aboutany medical If you are an applicant and are denied assistance for this reason, the
expenses he has. O/A must notify you of the reason for your rejection and give you an
Customer Protections opportunity to appeal the decision.

If you are a tenant and your assistance is terminated for this reason,

. . . I
must follow t e procedures set out in the Lease. This includes subject Braggy

Information received by HUD is protected by the Ftﬂge@h
y for you to

Act. Informati%'mrr:'eﬁ)e;/iggg 8?/'_‘[5% (?Aé 8r the PHA ihe opportun

privacy laws. p /A, and

the PHA are subject to penalties for using these consent forms
improperly. You do not have to sign the form HUD-9887, the
form HUD-9887-A, or the individual verification consent forms
when they are given to you at your certification or recertification
interview. You may take them home with you to read or to
discuss with a third party of your choice. The O/A will give you
another date when you can return to sign these forms.

If you cannot read and/or sign a consent form due to a
disability, the O/A shall make a reasonable accommodation in
accordance with Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973.
Such accommodations may include: home visits when the
applicant's or tenant's disability prevents him/her from coming

to the office to complete the forms; the applicant or tenant

Programs Covered by this Fact Sheet
Rental Assistance Program (RAP)
Rent Supplement
Section 8 Housing Assistance Payments Programs (administered by
the Office of Housing)
Section 202
Sections 202 and 811 PRAC
Section 202/162 PAC
Section 221(d)(3) Below Market Interest Rate
Section 236
HOPE 2 Home Ownership of Multifamily Units

O/As must give a copy of this HUD Fact Sheet to each household. See the Instructions on form HUD-9887-A.

Attachment to forms HUD-9887 & 9887-A (02/2007)



Notice and Consent for the Release of Information
to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development(HUD) and
to an Owner and Management Agent (O/A), and to aPublic Housing

Agency (PHA)

U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development
Office of Housing

Federal Housing Commissioner

HUD Office requesting release of information:
Department of Housing & Urban Development
One North Central Avenue, STE 600

Phoenix, Arizona 85004

PPEP, Inc

O/A requesting release of information:

820 East 46" Street, STE B-14
Tucson, Arizona 85713

PHA requesting release of information:
Arizona Public Housing Authority

1110 West Washington, STE 310
Phoenix, Arizona 85007

Notice To Tenant: Do not sign this form if the space above for organizations requesting release of information is left blank. You do not
have to sign this form when it is given to you. You may take the form home with you to read or discuss with a third party of your choice
and return to sign the consent on a date you have worked out with the housing owner/manager.

Authority: Section 217 of the Consolidated Appropriations Act of 2004
(Pub L. 108-199). This law is found at 42 U.S.C.653(J). This law
authorizes HHS to disclose to the Department of Housing and Urban
Development (HUD) information in the NDNH portion of the “Location
and Collection System of Records” for the purposes of verifying
employment and income of individuals participating in specified
programs and, after removal of personal identifiers, to conduct analyses
of the employment and income reporting of these individuals.
Information may be disclosed by the Secretary of HUD to a private
owner, a management agent, and a contract administrator in the
administration of rental housing assistance.

Section 904 of the Stewart B. McKinney Homeless Assistance
Amendments Act of 1988, as amended by section 903 of the Housing
and Community Development Act of 1992 and section 3003 of the
Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 1993. This law is found at 42

U.S.C. 3544.This law requires you to sign a consent form authorizing:
(1) HUD and the PHA to request wage and unemployment
compensation claim information from the state agency responsible for
keeping that information; and (2) HUD, O/A, and the PHA responsible
for determining eligibility to verity salary and wage information pertinent
to the applicant’s or participant’s eligibility or level of benefits; (3) HUD
to request certain tax return information from the U.S. Social Security
Administration (SSA) and the U.S. Internal Revenue Service (IRS).

Purpose: In signing this consent form, you are authorizing HUD, the
above-named O/A, and the PHA to request income information from the
government agencies listed on the form. HUD, the O/A, and the PHA
need this information to verify your household’s income to ensure that
you are eligible for assisted housing benefits and that these benefits are
set at the correct level. HUD, the O/A, and the PHA may participate in
computer matching programs with these sources to verify your eligibility
and level of benefits. This form also authorizes HUD, the O/A, and the
PHA to seek wage, new hire (W-4), and unemployment claim
information from current or former employers to verify information
obtained through computer matching.

Uses of Information to be Obtained: HUD is required to protect the
income information it obtains in accordance with the Privacy Act of 1974,
5 U.S.C. 552a. The O/A and the PHA is also required to protect the
income information it obtains in accordance with any applicable

State privacy law. After receiving the information covered by this notice
of consent, HUD, the O/A, and the PHA may inform you that your
eligibility for, or level of, assistance is uncertain and needs to be verified
and nothing else.

HUD, O/A, and PHA employees may be subject to penalties for
unauthorized disclosures or improper uses of the income information
that is obtained based on the consent form.

Who Must Sign the Consent Form: Each member of your household
who is at least 18 years of age and each family head, spouse or co-
head, regardless of age, must sign the consent form at the initial
certification and at each recertification. Additional signatures must be
obtained from new adult members when they join the household or when
members of the household become 18 years of age.

Persons who apply for or receive assistance under the following
programs are required to sign this consent form:

Rental Assistance Program (RAP)
Rent Supplement

Section 8 Housing Assistance Payments Programs (administered by
the Office of Housing)

Section 202; Sections 202 and 811 PRAC; Section 202/162 PAC

Section 221(d)(3) Below Market Interest Rate

Section 236

HOPE 2 Homeownership of Multifamily Units
Failure to Sign Consent Form: Your failure to sign the consent form
may result in the denial of assistance or termination of assisted housing
benefits. If an applicant is denied assistance for this reason, the owner
must follow the notification procedures in Handbook 4350.3 Rev. 1. If a

tenant is denied assistance for this reason, the owner or managing agent
must follow the procedures set out in the lease.

Consent: | consent to allow HUD, the O/A, or the PHA to request and obtain income information from the federal and state
agencies listed on the back of this form for the purpose of verifying my eligibility and level of benefits under HUD’s assisted

housing programs.

Signatures:

Head of Household Date
Spouse Date
Other Family Members 18 and Over Date
Other Family Members 18 and Over Date

Original is retained on file at the project site ref.

Handbooks 4350.3 Rev-1, 4571.1, 4571/2 &

Additional Signatures, if needed:

Other Family Members 18 and Over Date
Other Family Members 18 and Over Date
Other Family Members 18 and Over Date
Other Family Members 18 and Over Date

form HUD-9887 (02/2007)

4571.3 and HOPE II Notice of Program Guidelines




Agencies To Provide Information

State Wage Information Collection Agencies. (HUD andPHA).

This consent is limited to wages and unemployment
compensation you have received during period(s) within the

last 5 years when you have received assisted housing benefits.

U.S. Social Security Administration (HUD only). This consent is
limited to the wage and self-employment information from your

current form W-2.

1099-PATR Statement for Recipients of Taxable
Received from Cooperatives

1099-R Statement for Recipients of Retirement Plans W2-G
Statement of Gambling Winnings

Distributions

1065-K1 Partners Share of Income, Credits, Deductions, etc.

1041-K1 Beneficiary’s Share of Income, Credits, Deductions, etc.

1120S-K1 Shareholder’s Share of Undistributed Taxable Income,
Credits, Deductions, etc.

National Directory of New Hires contained in the Department of | ynderstand that income information obtained from these sources Health
and Human Services’ system of records. This consent || be used to verify information that | provide in determining initial 18 limited
to wages and unemployment compensation you have or continued eligibility for assisted housing programs and the level received during

period(s) within the last 5 years when you have of benefits.
received assisted housing benefits.

U.S. Internal Revenue Service (HUD only). This consent is
limited to information covered in your current tax return.

This consent is limited to the following information that may
appear on your current tax return:

No action can be taken to terminate, deny, suspend, or reduce the
assistance your household receives based on information obtained
about you under this consent until the HUD Office, Office of
Inspector General (OIG) or the PHA (whichever is applicable) and

the O/A have independently verified: 1) the amount of the income,
wages, or unemployment compensation involved, 2) whether you

1099-S Statement for Recipients of Proceeds from Real Estate actually have (or had) access to such income, wages, or benefits

Transactions

1099-B Statement for Recipients of Proceeds from Real Estate
Brokers and Barters Exchange Transactions

1099-A Information Return for Acquisition or Abandonment of
Secured Property

1099-G Statement for Recipients of Certain Government
Payments

1099-DIV  Statement for
Distributions

Recipients of Dividends and

1099 INT Statement for Recipients of Interest Income
1099-MISC Statement for Recipients of Miscellaneous Income

1099-0ID Statement for Recipients of Original Issue Discount

for your own use, and 3) the period or periods when, orwith respect
to which you actually received such income, wages, or benefits. A
photocopy of the signed consent may be used to request a third
party to verify any information received under this consent (e.g.,
employer).

HUD, the O/A, or the PHA shall inform you, or a third party which
you designate, of the findings made on the basis of information
verified under this consent and shall give you an opportunity to
contest such findings in accordance with Handbook 4350.3Rev. 1.

If a member of the household  who is required to sign the consent
form is unable to sign the form on time due to extenuating
circumstances, the O/A may document the file as to the reason for

the delay and the specific plans to obtain the proper signature as
soon as possible.

This consent form expires 15 months after signed.

Privacy Act Statement. The Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) is authorized to collect this information by the
U.S. Housing Act of 1937, as amended (42 U.S.C. 1437 et. seq.); the Housing and Urban-Rural Recovery Act of 1983 (P.L. 98-
181); the Housing and Community Development Technical Amendments of 1984 (P.L. 98-479); and by the Housing and
Community Development Act of 1987 (42 U.S.C. 3543). The information is being collected by HUD to determine an applicant’s
eligibility, the recommended unit size, and the amount the tenant(s) must pay toward rent and utilities. HUD uses this information to
assist in managing certain HUD properties, to protect the Government’s financial interest, and to verify the accuracy of the
information furnished. HUD, the owner or management agent (O/A), or a public housing agency (PHA) may conduct a computer
match to verify the information you provide. This information may be released to appropriate Federal, State, and local agencies,
when relevant, and to civil, criminal, or regulatory investigators and prosecutors. However, the information will not be otherwise
disclosed or released outside of HUD, except as permitted or required by law. You must provide all of the information requested.
Failure to provide any information may result in a delay or rejection of your eligibility approval.

Penalties for Misusing this Consent:

HUD, the O/A, and any PHA (or any employee of HUD, the O/A, or the PHA) may be subject to penalties for unauthorized
disclosures or improper uses of information collected based on the consent form.

Use of the information collected based on the form HUD 9887 is restricted to the purposes cited on the form HUD 9887. Any
person who knowingly or willfully requests, obtains, or discloses any information under false pretenses concerning an applicant or
tenant may be subject to a misdemeanor and fined not more than $5,000.

Any applicant or tenant affected by negligent disclosure of information may bring civil action for damages, and seek other relief, as
may be appropriate, against the officer or employee of HUD, the Owner or the PHA responsible for the unauthorized disclosure or

improper use.

Original is retained on file at the project site

ref. Handbooks 4350.3 Rev-1, 4571.1, 4571.2 &

form HUD-9887 (02/2007)

4571.3 and HOPE II Notice of Program Guidelines




Applicant's/Tenant's Consent to the

Release of Information

Verification by Owners of Information

Supplied by Individuals Who Apply for Housing
Assistance

Instructions to Owners

1. Give the documents listed below to the applicants/tenants to
sign.
Staple or clip them together in one package in the order listed.
a. The HUD-9887/A Fact Sheet.
b. Form HUD-9887.
c. Form HUD-9887-A.
d . Relevant verifications (HUD Handbook 4350.3 Rev. 1).

2. Verbally inform applicants and tenantsthat
a. They may take these forms home with them to read or to
discuss with a third party of their choice and to return to
sign them on a date they have worked out with you, and
b. If they have a disability that prevents them from reading
and/or signing any consent, that you, the Owner, are
required to provide reasonable accommodations.

3. Owners are required to give each household a copy of the

HUD9887/A Fact Sheet, form HUD-9887, and form HUD-9887-A
after obtaining the required applicants/tenants signature(s). Also,

owners must give the applicants/tenants a copy of the signed
individual verification forms upon theirrequest.

Instructions to Applicants and Tenants
This Form HUD-9887-A contains customer information and

protections concerning the HUD-required verifications that Owners

must perform.
1. Read this material which explains:
* HUD’s requirements concerning the release ofinformation,
and
» Other customer protections.
2. Sign on the last page that:
« you have read this form, or
« the Owner or a third party of your choice has explained it to
you,
and

« you consent to the release of information for the purposes and

uses described.

Authority for Requiring Applicant's/Tenant's Consent to the
Release of Information

U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development
Office of Housing

Federal Housing Commissioner

include certain adjustments to your income, such as the
allowances for dependents and for households whose heads
or spouses are elderly handicapped, or disabled; and
allowances for child care expenses, medical expenses, and
handicap assistance expenses.

Purpose of Requiring Consent to the Release of
Information

In signing this consent form, you are authorizing the Owner of
the housing project to which you are applying for assistance
to request information from a third party about you. HUD
requires the housing owner to verify all of the information you
provide that affects your eligibility and level of benefits to
ensure that you are eligible for assisted housing benefits and
that these benefits are set at the correct levels. Upon the
request of the HUD office or the PHA (as Contract
Administrator), the housing Owner may provide HUD or the
PHA with the information you have submitted and the
information the Owner receives under this consent.

Uses of Information to be Obtained

The individual listed on the verification form may request and
receive the information requested by the verification, subject
to the limitations of this form. HUD is required to protect the
income information it obtains in accordance with the Privacy
Act of 1974, 5 U.S.C. 552a. The Owner and the PHA are also
required to protect the income information they obtain in
accordance with any applicable state privacy law. Should the
Owner receive information from a third party that is
inconsistent with the information you have provided, the
Owner is required to notify you in writing identifying the
information believed to be incorrect. If this should occur, you
will have the opportunity to meet with the Owner to discuss
any discrepancies.

Who Must Sign the Consent Form

Each member of your household who is at least 18 years of
age, and each family head, spouse or co-head, regardless of
age must sign the relevant consent forms at the initial
certification, at each recertification and at each interim
certification, if applicable. In addition, when new adult
members join the household and when members of the

Section 904 of the Stewart B. McKinney Homeless Assistance

household become 18 years of age they must also sign the

Amendments Act of 1988, as amended by section 903 of the Housing

relevant consent forms.

and Community Development Act of 1992. This law is found at 42

U.S.C. 3544.
In part, this law requires you to sign a consent form authorizing

the Owner to request current or previous employers to verify salary
and wage information pertinent to your eligibility or level of benefits.

In addition, HUD regulations (24 CFR 5.659, Family Information
and Verification) require as a condition of receiving housing
assistance that you must sign a HUD-approved release and
consent authorizing any depository or private source of income to
furnish such information that is necessary in determining your
eligibility or level of benefits. This includes information that you
have provided which will affect the amount of rent you pay. The
information includes income and assets, such as salary, welfare
benefits, and interest earned on savings accounts. They also

Persons who apply for or receive assistance under the
following programs must sign the relevant consent forms:

Rental Assistance Program (RAP)

Rent Supplement

Section 8 Housing Assistance Payments Programs
(administered by the Office of Housing)

Section 202

Sections 202 and 811 PRAC

Section 202/162 PAC

Section 221(d)(3) Below Market Interest Rate
Section 236

HOPE 2 Home Ownership of Multifamily Units

Original is retained on file at the project site
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Failure to Sign the Consent Form

Failure to sign any required consent form may result in the
denial of assistance or termination of assisted housing
benefits. If an applicant is denied assistance for this reason,
the O/A must follow the notification procedures in Handbook
4350.3 Rev. 1. If a tenant is denied assistance for this reason,
the O/A must follow the procedures set out in the lease.

Conditions

No action can be taken to terminate, deny, suspend or reduce
the assistance your household receives based on information
obtained about you under this consent until the O/A has
independently 1) verified the information you have provided
with respect to your eligibility and level of benefits and 2) with
respect to income (including both earned and unearned
income), the O/A has verified whether you actually have (or
had) access to such income for your own use, and verified the
period or periods when, or with respect to which you actually
received such income, wages, or benefits.

A photocopy of the signed consent may be used to request
the information authorized by your signature on the

individual consent forms. This would occur if the O/A does
not have another individual verification consent with an
original signature and the O/A is required to send out another
request for verification (for example, the third party

fails to respond). If this happens, the O/A may attach a
photocopy of this consent to a photocopy of the individual
verification form that you sign. To avoid the use of
photocopies, the O/A and the individual may agree to sign
more than one consent for each type of verification that is
needed. The O/A shall inform you, or a third party which you
designate, of the findings made on the basis of information
verified under this consent and shall give you an opportunity
to contest such findings in accordance with Handbook 4350.3
Rev. 1.

The O/A must provide you with information obtained under
this consent in accordance with State privacy laws.

If a member of the household who is required to sign the
consent forms is unable to sign the required forms on time,
due to extenuating circumstances, the O/A may document

Penalties for Misusing this Consent:

the file as to the reason for the delay and the specific plans to
obtain the proper signature as soon as possible.

Individual consents to the release of information expire 15 months
after they are signed. The O/A may use these individual consent
forms during the 120 days preceding the certification period. The
O/A may also use these forms during the certification period, but
only in cases where the O/A receives information indicating that
the information you have provided may be incorrect. Other uses
are prohibited.

The O/A may not make inquiries into information that is older than
12 months unless he/she has received inconsistent information
and has reason to believe that the information that you have
supplied is incorrect. If this occurs, the O/A may obtain information
within the last 5 years when you have received assistance.

| have read and understand this information on the purposes
and uses of information that is verified and consent to the
release of information for these purposes and uses.

Name of Applicant or Tenant (Print)

Signature of Applicant or Tenant & Date

| have read and understand the purpose of this consent and
its uses and | understand that misuse of this consent can
lead to personal penalties to me.

Ronnie Perkins Don Frew Apartments
Name of Project Owner or his/herrepresentative

Resident Manager
Title

Signature & Date
cc:Applicant/Tenant
Owner file

HUD, the O/A, and any PHA (or any employee of HUD, the O/A, or the PHA) may be subject to penalties for unauthorized
disclosures or improper uses of information collected based on the consent form.

Use of the information collected based on the form HUD 9887-A is restricted to the purposes cited on the form HUD 9887-A. Any
person who knowingly or willfully requests, obtains or discloses any information under false pretenses concerning an applicant or
tenant may be subject to a misdemeanor and fined not more than $5,000.

Any applicant or tenant affected by negligent disclosure of information may bring civil action for damages, and seek other relief, as
may be appropriate, against the officer or employee of HUD, the O/A or the PHA responsible for the unauthorized disclosure or
improper use.

ref. Handbooks 4350.3 Rev. 1, 4571.1, 4571.2 & 4571.3
and HOPE Il Notice of Program Guidelines

Original is retained on file at the project site form HUD-9887-A (02/2007)




El Memorial de Don Frew Apartments
11907 W Grier Road - Office
Pima County
Marana, Arizona 85653
Office (520) 682 2652
Fax (520) 682 3597

TTY 1-800-367-8939
Donfrew@ppep.org
www.EIMemorialDeDonFrewApts.com

ASSESSMENT QUESTIONAIRE

1. Are there any household members that are subject to state lifetime sex offender registration requirements, in
any state? Yes |:| or |:| No? If so, in what states?

2. List all states where all household members have lived.

Name States

3. Is anyone in your household age 62 or older as of January 31, 2010, and do not have a SSN,
receiving HUD Rental Assistance at another location on January 31, 2010? If so, Please list their
name(s).

4. Do all members of your household have Social Security Numbers? Yes or No if not,
please list who and explain.

Is any member of the household a U.S. military veteran or displaced due to a presidentially declared
disaster? If so, please list.




5. Please list all household members

.
.

Male

Malel_|
Male[ |
Male| |

Male
Male
Male

FemaIeE
Female
Female

Female
Female

— |Female
Female

Choose Not To Disclose
Choose Not To Disclose
Choose Not To Disclose
Choose Not To Disclose
Choose Not To Disclose
Choose Not To Disclose
Choose Not To Disclose

Title 18, Section 1001 of the U.S. Code states that a person is guilty of a felony for knowingly and willingly making
false or fraudulent statements to any department of the United States Government. HUD and any owner (or

any employee of HUD or the owner) may be subject to penalties for unauthorized disclosures or improper use of
information collected based on the consent form. Use of the information collected based on this verification form is
restricted to the purposes cited above. Any person who knowingly or willingly requests, obtains or discloses any
information under false pretenses concerning an applicant or participant may be subject to a misdemeanor and fined
not more than $5,000. Any applicant or participant affected by negligent disclosure of information may bring civil
action for damages, and seek other relief, as may be appropriate, against the officer or employee of HUD or the
owner responsible for the unauthorized disclosure or improper use. Penalty provisions for misusing the social
security number are contained in the **Social Security Act at 208 (a) (6), (7) and (8). Violation of these provisions are

cited as violations of 42 U.S.C. 408 (a) (6), (7) and (8).**
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